From: Graeme McCarrison <Graeme.McCarrison@spark.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 8:55 a.m.

To: Hearings Administrator <hearingsadministrator@orc.govt.nz>

Cc: Chris Horne (Incite Resource & Environmental Management) (chris@incite.co.nz)
<chris@incite.co.nz>; Daniel Minhinnick <daniel.minhinnick@russellmcveagh.com>;
kirsty.dibley@russellmcveagh.com

Subject: Spark, Vodafone and Chorus - hearing attendance

Kia ora

We would like to confirm which hearings we will be presenting remotely and which we will be in
person at the hearing.

1. Part2 (SRMR) 7 February to 10 February 2023 — remote appearance — Legal and expert
evidence — 45 mins.

2. Urban Form & Development; Historical & Cultural Values - 13 February to 17 February 2023 -
remote appearance — Legal and expert evidence — 30mins

3. Infra hearing 13 March to 17 March 2023 — in person this will be Legal, Corporate and expert
evidence - 45mins.

4. Natural Features & Landscapes; Land & Freshwater - May to 5 May 2023 — remote
appearance — Legal and expert evidence — 30mins.

If you have any questions please come back to me.

Nga mihi
Graeme

Graeme McCarrison
Planning & Engagement Manager
Technology

Spark New Zealand Trading Limited

T +64 9 357 2807
M +649 274811816
E Graeme.McCarrison@spark.co.nz

Level 6, Mayoral Drive Building

31 Airedale Street

Private Bag 92028, Auckland 1010
www.spark.co.nz

* Get the
i Spark app

This communication, including any attachments, is confidential. If you have received this email in error, please let me know and
then delete it - do not read, use or distribute it or its contents. This email does not designate an information system for the
purposes of the Contract and Commercial Law Act 2017.
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